



**JOHN A. DOE**  
555 Pleasant Street  
Pleasant Town, PA, 12345  
(555) 438-2562  
[johndoe@email.com](mailto: johndoe@email.com)

Computer ~~Systems~~ systems ~~Engineer~~ engineer with extensive experience ~~in~~ applying data analytics ~~within in~~ a consultancy environment. I combine S strong SQL, Excel, R ~~Programming~~ and, D data warehousing and development skills ~~combined~~ with model linging, predictive analytics and visualiszation techniques ~~in order~~ to help clients make informed decisions ~~or and~~ automate or ~~to~~ improve processes. I Fluent in Spanish, Russian and English and; able to write and communicate complex concepts in all three languages.

## EDUCATION

|   |                                 |
|---|---------------------------------|
| <b>University of London</b><br>M.A. <del>in</del> Computer Science                        | London, UK<br>September 2013    |
| <b>University of Virginia, College of Arts and Sciences</b><br>B.A. <del>in</del> Physics | Charlottesville, VA<br>May 2010 |

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

**Data Analytics Associate – Big Data Co.** Pleasant Town, PA: Jan. ~~nuary~~ 2016 – Present

*Top ~~5~~ data management consultant; delivering performance improvement, turnaround management and data advisory services*

- Developed a tool for a Tier-1 European bank to automate and streamline a highly manual process; ~~which the tool which~~ decreased user input errors and ~~and~~ was ~~then~~ implemented globally by the B bank.
- Managed and trained a team of eight & contractors to design and implement the enterprise API for subsequent use and extension by the developers. ~~to consume and extend~~
- Developed dynamic, and user friendly user-friendly dashboards for national workforce planners to use as ~~to be used as~~ decision tools ~~by national workforce planners.~~

**Manager, IT Applications – IT Service ~~Center~~ Centre, Inc.** —London, UK: Sept. 2013 – Dec. 12/2015

- Lead a team of 7-seven developers in writing web applications and a multi-Terabyte data warehouse for a banking application.
- ~~Participated~~ Assisted in the conversion of existing websites to ~~be a~~ mobile-friendly interface with a scalable design using Angular 2, Bootstrap, and .net Web API.
- Standardised and streamlined the development process ~~with by including~~ formal business and data analysis, identification of requirements ~~gathering~~, data warehouse design and coding, unit testing, code review and; integration testing; ~~etc.~~

**Commented [CP1]:** I have recast this sentence in the first person to make it as direct and clear as possible. While this is a departure from the resume style you rightly use elsewhere (in which the personal pronoun is dropped), impact and clarity are the priorities for this top-line description.

**Commented [CP2]:** I removed the hyphen to align with the style used for 'Top 5' above. If you prefer the hyphen, I would suggest including it for both cases.

**Commented [CP3]:** 'Consume' did not seem quite right here; please confirm that 'use' is an appropriate substitution.

**Commented [CP4]:** Do you mean 'application' in the sense of a 'software application' or 'in a banking context'? 'A banking application' suggests the former; I recommend that you use 'for a bank' if you intended the latter.

**Commented [CP5]:** Even if there were other elements of the project that you did not include here, I recommend omitting 'etc.' because it gives an impression of imprecision and informality.

**Commented [CP6]:** This was somewhat confusing. Did you mean that you standardised the development process by adding the extra features to it? If so, I believe the change from 'with' to 'by including' makes this clearer. If this is not what you meant, please contact me. I would be glad to discuss this part of your CV in more depth to propose alternative phrasing.

## SKILLS

---

- Fluent in Spanish, Russian and English, conversational in French.
- Highly proficient in SQL, Excel, R-Programming, Data warehouse and development skills.

## PERSONAL INFORMATION & SPORTS

---

- Born on 25 December 1990 in Hometown, VA; married, two children (8 and 9 years).

Karate (1. Dan), Bodyweight training, CrossFit, dancing, yoga, snowboarding, biking.

**Commented [CP7]:** I have typically seen this as '1<sup>st</sup> dan', but I will defer to your judgment on this.

**Commented [CP8]:** Do you mean 'weightlifting'? If so, I would suggest using this term as it is more straightforward.